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Stephen Dilley 

From: Richard Morgan;._-_-_-_-_-_-_._-_-_._-_ _-_._-_-_ G RO

Sent: 07 February 2006 11:32 

To: Stephen Dilley 

Subject: RE: Post Office Limited -v- Castleton 

Stephen, 
Well done! 
Richard 

-----Original Message- :: 
From: Stephen Dilley; GRO 
Sent: 07 February 2006 11:29 
To: mandy.talboi 

w..._._._._._. -

cRo_

Cc: Richard Morgan; Tom Beezer; Julian Summerhayes 
Subject: Post Office Limited -v- Castleton 

Dear Mandy, 

Thanks for your email of 6 February. 

We have persuaded Castleton's solicitors to set aside the default judgment on the 
Counterclaim and to accept Defendant's costs in the case of the Application up to 18 
November 2005 and thereafter for costs to be in the case. They have signed and 
returned a consent order (copy attached) which I am faxing to Court. I have asked 
the Court to vacate the hearing on 9 February and to list a case management 
conference for the first available date after 28 days. I am awaiting their 
confirmation that they will vacate the hearing and will keep you updated. 

It would be useful for us to have a telephone conference within say the next week 
or so to discuss strategy going forward so and I will revert to you separately on 
this. 

Stephen Dilley 
Solicitor 
for and on behalf of Bond Pearce LLP 

GRO
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The information in this e-mail and any attachments are confidential and may be legally 
privileged and protected by law. The intended recipient only is authorised to access this 
e-mail and any attachments. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the 
sender as soon as possible and delete any copies. Unauthorised use, dissemination, 
distribution, publication or copying of this communication is prohibited. 

Any files attached to this e-mail will have been checked by us with virus detection 
software before transmission. You should carry out your own virus checks before 
opening any attachment. Bond Pearce LLP accepts no liability for any loss or damage 
which may be caused by software viruses. 
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